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ShiEan Barua - —

From: shamim Mir <mirshamim@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2018 11:16 AM

To: : Shipan Barua

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Al Miraj; Tanmoy Sarkar

Subject: Fwd: Regarding extra amount for Ref# AIP/Big Boss/2018 33kV Line construction

additional part 4
Clhert ' APtedn Prduptmial Panwg

Dear Shipai, $.p St vvn AT

Please arrange the additional amount of 33Kv line construction work mb Cheﬁl
Please add 2lac which will be total value 13lac’
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Subject: Fwd: Regarding extra amounéef# AIP/Bigloss/2018 33kV Line construction addm
To: shamim Mir Cpet o
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Please attach this below mail that | sent to aptech management V""bq M //

Regards, DM W %
Sabbir Ahmed A\~*”"\\
AGM \ae
Project Sales - Y- %
—cross World Power Ltd. (E ﬁk
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Shamim Mir

From: Sabblr Ahmed <sabbir@cross-world.com>

Date: 10/18/18 08:17 (GMT+06:00)

To: major388@gmail.com

Cc: aip.eng@aptechdesignsitd.com, aip. engS@aptechdesignsltd com Harunor Rashid <harunor@cross-
worid.com>, Moshiur Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com>, Maruf Ahmed <maruf@cross-world.com>,
reza@aptechdesignsltd.com

Subject: Regarding extra amount for Ref# AlP/Big Boss/2018 33kV Line construction additional part

Dear Sir

It was nice meeting with you yesterday 17th October, 2018 at yéur good office. As per yesterday's meeting
with you,

| wanted to urge you to consider a small favour for us regarding our last received work order for 33kV line
construction additional part, Ref: AIP/BIG Boss/2018, dated 09th October 2018.

You aave us the work value 1 100 000.00 (Eleve
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ur information, within this stipulated financial figure, the mentioned job can't be completed. Because
work will be needed extra manpower, extra materials (8 extra supports to iinstall outdoor CT, PT aand
OF) and total REB drawing should have to be re-approved from authorized personnel.

We are starting our work though but the cost of the work will be 1,475,000.00 BDT (Fourteen Lacs Seventy

fhan Thhosiaomal DINTY il nail osine ot of sl no oreed
Five Thousand BOT) without any soit-of P margii.

So, We, therefore hope and request you to approve additional 375,000.00 BDT with this workorder, so that
we could finish the complete work within our time frame smoothly.

Your kind and prompt action is highly solicited.

Regards,

Sabbir Ahmed
AGM
Project Sales
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